NOVATEL WIRELESS.

Date: May 8, 2015

TUV SUD BABT TCB
Octagon House, Concorde Way
Segensworth Road,

Fareham,

Hampshire,

PO15 5RL

FCC ID: PKRNVWSA1100

FCC C2PC Request Letter

Please be notified that we, the undersigned, Novatel Wireless Inc. is requesting Class Il
Permissive Change on SA 1100 product.

e Change consists of only S/W change to enable Z-Wave portion of the SA 1100
product.

e No hardware changes or increase to original power ratings are being made to the
SA 1100 product that would go against Class Il Permissive Change guidelines.

Sincerely,

Roman Olmos
Regulatory Engineer Il
Novatel Wireless Inc.
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